
City Attorney’s Communication #2026-178
December 11, 2025

TO: Laura Atria, Public Art Program Manager

FROM: Jill Ziluck, Assistant City Attorney

RE: Resolution ~ Approving First Amendment to the Agreement between Innovative

Sculpture Design, LLC and City of Pompano Beach for Commissioned Artwork

As requested in your Cultural Affairs Department memorandum dated December ll, attached

please fmd the following resolution addressing the above-referenced matter:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF

POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE

PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO EXECUTE A FIRST AMENDMENT TO

THE AGREEMENT FOR COMMISSIONED ARTWORK BETWEEN THE

CITY OF POMPANO BEACH AND INNOVATIVE SCULPTURE

DESIGN, LLC TO FABRICATE AND INSTALL A SCULPTURE

ENTITLED “VIVACIOUS” ON THE EAST SIDE OF POWERLINE ROAD

BY THE SOUTH ENTRANCE TO HARRAH’S POMPANO BEACH

CASINO; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance.

M A'ACK
JIL UCK \V/

/drb/mcm
lzcor/cultural affairs/2026— 1 78

Attachment


